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A.G. Deadman, Peter Portsmouth, in 1847; William Bégnﬁll, in
1849; A. Bodkin G.W. Dorman, H.C. Garnett, Joseph Howlett,
H. Johnstong jr., E. Sparkman and Jacob Weylor, in 1848; R.B.
Curling, John Forsyth, J.R. Kilbourn, J.J. Uptigrove, and
William S. Uptigrove, in 1844; John Gowanlock, W.D. Hughson,
in 1841; R.C. Hammond, in 1842; Francis Jarvis, in 1840;
William James, 1832; John Johnstoné Berley Kilbourn, in 1837;
H. Rawlings, 1833; A. Seabrook, 1835; E. Willsie, 1836; and
John Sutherland in 1820.

Among the first references to the London District--for
there was not even the village of London at that time--was
an order issued by the representative of George the Third in
Canada, in 1810, to fhe effect that Caleb Hagen was to make
an assessment of Delaware and Norris, and receive for his
services the enormous sum of £2 10s. Delaware is first men-
tioned in the transactions oflthe Quarter Sessions Court,
June 14, 1814, Dorchester also finds mention, and the consta-
bles of both townships were, Benjamin Schram, John Heath, and
Gilbert Harris. On December 26, 1814, officers were appoin-
ted for Delaware Township as follows:--George Reynolds, clerk;
Adolphus Bostwick and Arch. ﬁcMillan, assessors; Sylvenus Rey-
nolds, collector; Gideon Tiffany, Nathan Fairchild and William
Schram, overseers of roads; John Dingman, town warden; John
Odell, constable; and James Choat, pound-keeper.

In June, 1815, Joseph Flanagan was appointed constable

of Delaware, and Timothy Kilbourn, of Dorchester and Westminster
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